Other than Full and Open Competition Justification
	Procurement Name: 
	

	Procurement Number:
	

	Agency Name:
	



	Proposed Contractor or Vendor
	Date Delivery or Service is Needed

	Company:
	
	

	Address:
	
	

	Web Address:
	
	

	Contact Name:
	
	

	Phone #:
	
	

	E-mail:
	
	



	Description of Goods and/or Services Required

	



	Indicate below the reason for choosing an other than full and open competition procurement. In the blank spaces below the questions complete for the reason selected. For more information, SDDOT Transit Provider Manual Procurement chapter, Best Practices Procurement Manual, or FTA circular 4220.1F.

	Sole source

	
	Unique Capability or Availability

	
	Unique or Innovative Concept.

	The offeror demonstrates a unique or innovative concept or capability not available from another source. Unique or innovative concept means a new, novel, or changed concept, approach, or method that is the product of original thinking, the details of which are kept confidential or are patented or copyrighted and is available to the recipient only from one source and has not in the past been available to the recipient from another source.

	1. How did you arrive at this conclusion?

	

	2. How did you determine the availability of the service or item? (e.g., checked on prior procurements for the same or similar item)

	

	3. List other sources for identical or compatible parts or equipment if any and indicated if they are responsible.

	

	4. Did a vendor or contractor help prepare the statement of work?  ☐ Yes  ☐   No

	a.
	Vendor Name:
	

	b. 
	Will they benefit if purchasing agency proceeds with a sole source contract?
  ☐ Yes  ☐  No

	Explain your answer below:



	

	
	Patents or Restricted Data Rights. Patent or data rights restrictions preclude competition.

	1. Name of manufacturer or supplier:

	

	2. Describe the restrictions:

	
	Substantial Duplication Costs

	In the case of a follow-on contract for the continued development or production of highly specialized equipment and major components thereof, when it is likely that award to another contractor would result in substantial duplication of costs that are not expected to be recovered through competition.

	1. Name of manufacturer or supplier

	

	2. Reason the above is the sole source.

	

	3. Describe how you ascertained this 9e.g., whom did you contact?

	

	
	Unacceptable Delay

	In the case of a follow-on contract for the continued development or production of a highly specialized equipment and major components thereof, when it is likely that award to another contractor would result in unacceptable delays in fulfilling the recipient’s needs.

	1. Name of manufacturer or supplier

	

	2. Reason the above is the sole source.

	

	3. Describe how you ascertained this 9e.g., whom did you contact?



	Single Bid or Single Proposal

	
	Adequate Competition

	1. Review of specifications for undue restrictiveness.

	

	2. Survey potential sources that chose not to submit bid or proposal for reason for not submitting.

	

	
	Inadequate Competition

	1. Review of specifications for undue restrictiveness.

	

	2. Specifications were unduly restrictive by the recipient.

	



	Unusual and Compelling Urgency

	
	Unusual and Urgent Need

	

	
	Public Exigency or Emergency

	



	Authorized by FTA

	
	Consortium, Joint Venture, Team, Partnership

	

	
	Federal Acquisition or Regulation (FAR Part 6.3) Standards

	
	Statutory Authorization or Requirement

	

	
	National Emergency

	

	
	Research

	

	
	Protests, Disputes, Claims, Litigation

	

	
	International Arrangements

	

	
	National Security

	

	
	Public Interest

	



	Overall Comments:

	



	Project Manager Print Name:



	Project Manager Signature:
	Date:



	Approving Designee Print Name:




	Approving Designee Signature:
	Date:


Please sign retain in procurement folder.
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